
From: Hope Whitfield
To: Carl Poole; Bryan Stockton
Cc: Ellen Crivella
Subject: RE: ************PLEASE RESPOND***********Renewal Notification for Permit 122003
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:58:53 AM
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The letter says the permit should be voided:
 

 

From: Carl Poole <CAPOO@orsted.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 9:57 am
To: Hope Whitfield <HOPWH@orsted.com>; Bryan Stockton <BRSTO@orsted.com>
Cc: Ellen Crivella <ELLCR@orsted.com>
Subject: RE: ************PLEASE RESPOND***********Renewal Notification for Permit 122003
 
Thanks Hope,
 
I was able to briefly connect with Trevor late yesterday and he confirmed that the project was never built and that no permit renewals are necessary. Thank you again for looking into this.
 
@Bryan Stockton let us know how you would like to proceed with the response letter.
 
Best regards,
Carl Poole
Head of Onshore Permitting
NA Onshore Permitting
Region Americas

Ørsted
Tel. +18572861948

 

From: Hope Whitfield <HOPWH@orsted.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 10:51 AM
To: Carl Poole <CAPOO@orsted.com>; Bryan Stockton <BRSTO@orsted.com>
Cc: Ellen Crivella <ELLCR@orsted.com>
Subject: RE: ************PLEASE RESPOND***********Renewal Notification for Permit 122003
 
Hi Carl,
Yes, that’s correct. 
 
Apparently at some point Lincoln Clean Energy was developing a gas plant (news to me!) – I found the docs on Box here:  https://orstedonshore.box.com/s/guk90891sazoos5fj9l80xygg9otg5u0
 
Apparently those plans were abandoned, and Legal was asked to dissolve the entity in 2020.  I have no further information. Looks like Trevor was heavily involved in this project so if you have further questions or want to double-confirm that
we can void this permit or allow it to lapse, you should reach out to him.
 
 
Best regards,
Hope Whitfield
General Counsel Onshore Americas
Legal Onshore Americas
Legal

Ørsted
Tel. +13122704734

 
 

From: Carl Poole <CAPOO@orsted.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 8:58 am
To: Hope Whitfield <HOPWH@orsted.com>; Bryan Stockton <BRSTO@orsted.com>
Cc: Ellen Crivella <ELLCR@orsted.com>
Subject: FW: ************PLEASE RESPOND***********Renewal Notification for Permit 122003
 
Hi Hope,
 
Thank you for your education on the Rockwood Energy Center, LLC project. Based on our conversation, this  project was dissolved in Feb/March 2020 and it is your opinion that no further action is needed regarding the permit renewal.  Per
your request, I have attached the renewal notification for your records.
 
@Bryan Stockton since the project was dissolved in 2020, a permit renewal is not needed. Please advise if I (or Ellen) should respond to TCEQ or if you and your team would handle the response.
 
Best regards,
Carl Poole
Head of Onshore Permitting
NA Onshore Permitting
Region Americas

Ørsted
Tel. +18572861948

 

From: Bryan Stockton <BRSTO@orsted.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 10:04 PM
To: Carl Poole <CAPOO@orsted.com>
Cc: Ellen Crivella <ELLCR@orsted.com>
Subject: Fwd: ************PLEASE RESPOND***********Renewal Notification for Permit 122003
 
Carl:
Could you see if this facility (formerly of Lincoln) is one of ours? I don’t recognize the name. The TCEQ website makes it sound like a fossil plant.
 
Thanks!
Bryan
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Varun Sivaram <VARUN@orsted.com>
Date: January 11, 2024 at 9:31:39 PM EST
To: Bryan Stockton <BRSTO@orsted.com>
Subject: Fw: ************PLEASE RESPOND***********Renewal Notification for Permit 122003

﻿

Bryan, any idea who to route this to? I think it's an onshore air permit in Texas for one of our facilities

From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Varun Sivaram <VARUN@orsted.com>
Subject: FW: ************PLEASE RESPOND***********Renewal Notification for Permit 122003
 
FYI
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If Permit Number 122003 is no longer needed (e.g.; permit consolidation, plant dismantled or shutdown,
etc.) then complete a void request in STEERS ePermits at www3.tceq.texas.gov/steers/. You will need to






 

From: Carolyn Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 2:26 PM
To: NODONOVAN@LINCOLNCLEAN.COM
Cc: LKAMBHAM@TRINITYCONSULTANTS.COM; R12APDMail <r12apdmail@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: ************PLEASE RESPOND***********Renewal Notification for Permit 122003
 

Mr. O'donovan,

The attached renewal notification letter contains information of the upcoming deadline to apply for renewal. Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the renewal notification letter. A reply
confirmation will improve efficiency and prevent a hard copy of the letter from having to be sent by certified mail.

Should you have any questions, please call 512-239-1250 and ask for a member of the Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT) or via email at apirt@tceq.texas.gov.

Thank you!

TCEQ ID: 3525R
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From: Trevor Sholly
To: Johnny Bowers; Carl Poole
Subject: RE: STEERs Void Permit information
Date: Friday, August 2, 2024 2:00:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Hi Johnny,
 
Those two individuals no longer work here so please use my info if you need an officer/someone with
signing authority:
 
Name: Trevor Sholly
Title: Head of Onshore Project Execution
Phone: 737-666-5245
Address: 812 San Antonio Street, Suite 500, Austin, TX  78701
Email: trsho@orsted.com
 
I don’t think we have a fax number these days so hopefully that isn’t needed! 
 
Have a great weekend and thank you.
 
Best regards,
Trevor Sholly
Head of Onshore Project Execution
Program Execution
Commercial

Ørsted
Tel. +17376665245

 

From: Johnny Bowers <johnny.bowers@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:35 PM
To: Carl Poole <CAPOO@orsted.com>
Cc: Trevor Sholly <TRSHO@orsted.com>
Subject: RE: STEERs Void Permit information
 

Good afternoon,
 
Can you please confirm if the contacts below are still accurate or if they require updating? If updating
is necessary, can you please provide the information?
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- CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Type Name Title Organization Name

RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL MR NEILODONOVAN VP PROJECT DELIVERY ~ ROCKWOOD ENERGY CENTER LLC
Phone FAX Address

(312) 422-1608 101 W 6TH ST STE 608, AUSTIN, TX, 78701-2935

EMAIL: NODONOVAN@LINCOLNCLEAN.COM

Contact Type Name Title Organization Name

TECHNICAL CONTACT MR JASON TUNDERMANN ~ DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR ~ ROCKWOOD ENERGY CENTER LLC
Phone FAX Address

(303) 755-2358 (512) 767-7463 101 W 6TH ST STE 608, AUSTIN, TX, 78701-2935

EMAIL: JTUNDERMANN@LINCOLNCLEAN.COM
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Thank you!
 
Johnny Bowers, Team Leader
Air Permits Initial Review Team
Air Permits Division, MC 161
Office of Air
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Phone: (512) 239-6770
Fax: (512) 239-1070
E-mail: johnny.bowers@tceq.texas.gov
Web site: www.tceq.texas.gov
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail
How are we doing?  www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
 

 
From: Carl Poole <CAPOO@orsted.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 11:17 AM
To: Johnny Bowers <johnny.bowers@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: Trevor Sholly <TRSHO@orsted.com>
Subject: RE: STEERs Void Permit information
 
Good morning Mr. Bowers,
 
Thank you for taking my call this morning. As discussed, I’m in the process of voiding out TCEQ Permit
No. 122003 and have been issued application reference number: 672109. For clarity/justification for the
permit being voided, Ørsted acquired Lincoln Clean Energy, LLC and the plans to construct were
abandoned and the entity was dissolved in 2020. No construction or actions were taken on the permit.
Please see the attached internal correspondence supporting this statement for your records.
 
Currently my account is not set up for signature and to change my permissions will exceed the time
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needed to cancel/void the permit. Therefore, per our conversation, can you proceed with closing out the
permit on your end and let me know if any additional information is needed on my end? Again, thank you
for your support in this matter and I hope you have a restful weekend.
 
Best regards,
Carl Poole
Head of Onshore Permitting
NA Onshore Permitting
Commercial

Ørsted
Tel. +18572861948

 

From: Johnny Bowers <johnny.bowers@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:21 PM
To: Carl Poole <CAPOO@orsted.com>
Subject: STEERs Void Permit information
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Below is information on how to void your permit. Here is a link to a web page that as guidance and
video’s to show you have to generate a STEERs account.
 
You can void the permit in STEERS by navigating to the Air NSR section and selecting the first bullet
as show below.  You can then select to void the permit.
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Thanks,
 
Johnny Bowers, Team Leader
Air Permits Initial Review Team
Air Permits Division, MC 161
Office of Air
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Phone: (512) 239-6770
Fax: (512) 239-1070
E-mail: johnny.bowers@tceq.texas.gov
Web site: www.tceq.texas.gov
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail
How are we doing?  www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
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